
 
 
From: Lucia.Popovici@met.police.uk <Lucia.Popovici@met.police.uk>  
Sent: Sunday, February 19, 2023 12:51 PM 
To: Daliah Barrett <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk Jennifer Barrett 
<Jennifer.Barrett@Haringey.gov.uk>; April Smart <April.Smart@haringey.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: PREMISE LICENCE REVIEW APPLICATION - BY TRADING STANDARDS TEAM - TOPS 
NEWSAGENTS (MAXXI FOOD & WINE), 42 TOPSFIELD PARADE, TOTTENHAM LANE, HORNSEY, 
LONDON N8 8PT (WK/560463) 

 
All, Daliah 
 
While I was looking through  the attached papers yesterday, Saturday, I’ve noticed that Mr UYGAR 
stated in the licence review application attachment  that he is selling gas canisters to coffee shops in 
Crouch End. 
Well, as today Sunday is a gorgeous day,  I’ve decided to walk down to Crouch End and visit the 
coffee shops and ask myself where are  they buying the canisters from. 
It was amazing to find out that from over 11 coffee shops we visited, none of them actually uses gas 
canisters and some of them don’t use them at all, the ones that use cream they just use the 
traditional tube sold in supermarkets. 
 
Lucia 
 
 

 

PCSO Lucia Popovici  

Designated Ward Officer – Crouch End 

Wood Green Police Station, 347 High Rd, London, N22 8JA 

www.met.police.uk      

MPScrouchend 

Unless otherwise stated this email is GSC Code – Official 
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